
From: Ohr, Peter S.
To: Allen Binstock
Subject: RE: Congratulations!
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 12:17:00 AM

Hi, Allen
 
It is so good to hear from you and thank you for your very kind words.
 
Peter
 
---------------------------------------------
Peter Sung Ohr, Acting General Counsel
National Labor Relations Board
 

From: Allen Binstock  
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 4:42 PM
To: ; Ohr, Peter S. <Peter.Ohr@nlrb.gov>
Subject: Congratulations!
 
Hi Peter,
 
Congratulations on your appointment as Acting GC. For my money, I’d love to see you in that
position permanently. It is such sweet justice to see Robb kicked out on his ass and you replace him.
As low as I’ve felt these past few months, when I heard the news about your interim appointment, I
got up and did a happy dance! Most of the retired RDs were opposed to Biden axing Robb, but not
me. I know it sets a new precedent which the others were averse to seeing. But this situation was
different in my mind because, as we both know, Robb did what he could to hollow out the Agency
and ruin it. It was only because of the brave resistance of people like you that he did not do more
damage. So I celebrated when Robb was shown the door. But now I’m elated that you are in charge
of the GC’s office.
 
I wish you all the best in the weeks and months ahead. I will be thinking of you and hoping that your
burden is not too heavy. I hope that all is well with you and your family.
 
By the way, thank you so much for the kind and thoughtful sympathy card 

 
Best wishes,
Allen Binstock
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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